
From: "Sustainability Solutions Expo" <sustainabilityexpo@citem.com.ph>
To: "CITEM Group" <all@citem.com.ph>

Date: 10/6/2021 5:51:34 AM
Subject: Missed out on ORGANIZING ZERO-WASTE EVENTS last September 11?

Sustainability Through A Zero-Waste Lifestyle
Waste-free living can be challenging to most. This is why we hosted the knowledge sharing
session "Organizing Zero-Waste Events."

Sustainability advocates and leaders covered the what, why, and how of zero-waste events.

Come away with eye-opening insights, less known mandates and protocols, and other
impactful techniques to get you on your way towards responsible and successful waste
management.

We're here for any questions.

sustainabilityexpo@citem.com.ph
(632) 8831 2201 extension 228 or 257 www.sustainabilityexpo.ph
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From: "Sustainability Solutions Expo" <sustainabilityexpo@citem.com.ph>
To: "CITEM Group" <all@citem.com.ph>

Date: 9/9/2021 2:45:21 AM
Subject: Learn about zero-waste practices for your next event

Organizing Zero-Waste Events

The Center for International Trade Expositions and Missions (CITEM) invites you to a
knowledge-sharing session (KSS) on how to plan, produce and launch zero-waste
events which will be held via Hopin and Facebook Live. This FREE webinar is a
prelude to the upcoming Sustainability Solutions Expo (SSX) this November.

Organizing Zero-Waste Events
11 September 2021 (Saturday)

9:00 — 11:00 AM, GMT+8

Guest speakers Akira Sakano from Zero Waste Academy, Anna Oposa from Save
Philippine Seas, Jonas Marie Dumdum from Sustainable PH, and Joni Galeste from
Buhay Zero Waste will share with the audience sustainable practices for event
planning, as well as discuss circular business models that MSMEs could adopt.

Page 1

3/23/2022

mailto:sustainabilityexpo@citem.com.ph
mailto:all@citem.com.ph
https://u9126396.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=jm-2F0aFCy7XC5snpc3jxnAyPqTY9KUF4Vbfr2JpMOjPtDHnoJ-2FSDGfKS-2B7-2FwnwAQsHZaudKw0GBk0ChicoVi6zw-3D-3DooWz_sM4t-2F0IyiRXoXLL494yKN-2FykIu-2BF2gLT-2F4s-2FjD48VDuX2BZ2a-2BYnB3801VOBd-2BgBgwTQwKARzTOdmSdtRJhR-2B4l5FhuO7PEunETUe8kT6-2FS3PolTaX51gZiFyrgeVPRmahg9b6WN-2Ft6TrNFFOlxRkdtl7byN4Pars3MHQaPak4niFEmL2mexJkQyLQFkWJCWAsRow4GWxjJGjac5PWSyffX7omNjeppK26AHRGa8y-2B9m1kvyhPzAfmpprq-2FqwmMcBPelT1Qb8OQThLZJn7Tgv-2BPtlfTuhnlQV7YnOQTdAa2L5f6us5yOXVRRT-2FMxm4UbhUDhYBTdccD6zB5AMPFiNCOu-2Bc2lHp9g-2BoSAaH7wMzxmt6oO6Aj0NEcWUBKgJkBU


If you`d no longer like to receive email from Sustainability Solutions Expo. Please  click here to unsubscribe  Or  If you
want to continue receiving email from Sustainability Solutions Expo. Please  click here to subscribe  Copyright © 2019

Inobei Inc., All rights reserved.

Page 2

3/23/2022

https://u9126396.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=jm-2F0aFCy7XC5snpc3jxnA53cIkAt0QBrm9SB0oH0QtLk8pk1GXir36JkrwEKYXBgIxcWr8zTkht2mMj7Hsqf3MvDsMSya3hkozvVXEv3yCBzBwiz2o4SDVy-2BkmFnGDMsgI-2FLBekkrSrctvVFPj6gew-3D-3DRVHQ_sM4t-2F0IyiRXoXLL494yKN-2FykIu-2BF2gLT-2F4s-2FjD48VDuX2BZ2a-2BYnB3801VOBd-2BgBgwTQwKARzTOdmSdtRJhR-2B4l5FhuO7PEunETUe8kT6-2FS3PolTaX51gZiFyrgeVPRmahg9b6WN-2Ft6TrNFFOlxRkdtl7byN4Pars3MHQaPak4niFEmL2mexJkQyLQFkWJCWAsRow4GWxjJGjac5PWSyffX7omNjeppK26AHRGa8y-2B8zBIgjIDKx4Y-2FAEdAUfu5Y5JzZWm3wBv9RfnhZaM7i4M42TzrzBBwtF82x8s-2BPXyZr6vXxLaZNeFn3fGshCM-2Fuh6riRyMGtnVkMqhSJSNrMEK16fqDjIw3WmuKWj5gw0fdRjG7HZShm5ZcTdjaygfc
https://u9126396.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=jm-2F0aFCy7XC5snpc3jxnA53cIkAt0QBrm9SB0oH0QtLk8pk1GXir36JkrwEKYXBgQfUdcirhXiJB4v2JqtBTTllm0pthXNR-2BbkAe7jEaqwhFjIJKXGotfu2bpiCQQJRW7dmmPUq5W7j7TAPH7KK4yg-3D-3DNi7k_sM4t-2F0IyiRXoXLL494yKN-2FykIu-2BF2gLT-2F4s-2FjD48VDuX2BZ2a-2BYnB3801VOBd-2BgBgwTQwKARzTOdmSdtRJhR-2B4l5FhuO7PEunETUe8kT6-2FS3PolTaX51gZiFyrgeVPRmahg9b6WN-2Ft6TrNFFOlxRkdtl7byN4Pars3MHQaPak4niFEmL2mexJkQyLQFkWJCWAsRow4GWxjJGjac5PWSyffX7omNjeppK26AHRGa8y-2B95p1M0wz-2BVt-2BBZxmCcg7z5eoGVtSy3Y98o8LOfKPO-2B5OQ0-2FiG8ON6kZdJJMLFhSceD3-2BMLx7e3wB6muyd-2BWJc9fWblgr41-2FE5sb0emunFNIfvwBrQmUTWADCV6ZXiGLbRuQo8U1g-2FcWrdEVgXhyvFU

